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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Yvonne,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 16 May 2019 9:47 AM
ANG Yvonne
zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg);

Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKJ4079P -

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLau; Olivia

Mercedes C'180

The market value of SKJ 4079P is $66K,$67K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKl( Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email :sur@ikkauto.com I fax: 6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ub; lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue I, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhua ngchou <zhuangchou. ha n@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, L5 May 201.9 7:20 pM

To: adm in @a utoprobe.com.sg; benson @ lbs-a uto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<brya nang@lkkauto'com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynth ia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene @rta.com.sg>;
elson @ rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <fran kie @fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsu rvey@fta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee @priorityservices.sg;
KKLau <kkla u@ lkka uto.com>; nick@ lbs-a uto.com; olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivia la u@lkka uto.com>; patrick.soo @a -pac.sg;
ricky@ rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <va luation @ lkka uto.com>
Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKJ4079P - Mercedes C180

Dea r Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: Is/512019

Best Rega rds,



Han ZC

Specialist I SIU & SITF

AXA lnsu rance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, f24-01 AXA Tower, singapore 068811

Email: zhua ngchou.ha n @axa.com.sg
DID: {6s) 6880 8723
www.axa,com.sg
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1,{ e1"""" consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. lf
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

---- Discla imer---
This message may contain confidentia I information intended solely for the use of the na med addressee. lf you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



PAM/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/,C_OE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Page I of 1
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Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: sg4079P

Vehicleto be Exported:

I lntended Deregistration Date: . ., !5 Mav 2079

Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ

Vehicle Model:-''-.
PnmaryLolour:

'- 
Va nutacturing Vea r,

, Enqt9.ry9l

r Chassis No.:

27 497030030636

r Lnassts t\o.:

: Maximum Power Output:

wDD2040312A810298

115.0 kW (154bhp)

Open M;rket Value: $31,873.00

Original Registration Date:

First R_egistration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

28Mat2073
28 Mar2013

0

$si,aig.oo
lntended PARF Rebate Details

Yes

27 Mat 2023

$20,s54.00

27 Mat2O23

$28,871.0OCOE RebateAmount:

A" Car (1600cc&below)

$74,689.00

$49,42s.oo. TotalRebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Mat20li
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sglltalvrllactionlenquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FttNCTION_ID=F030400...5/15/2019
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Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarlMart

Sell lMy Car Directo.y

LogLn Slgn up

Articl€s Forum

n Film services avaitable

Post an Advert;sement
5e it yourse il Advertise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!
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PRIME MOTOR & NGLEA5I

I Erows€ by c9tesgry ' l

Mercedes-Benz C!80

ls"" "i 
q"r" r"r.o r 20 €uh5/pdqe '
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SearchSele.tion M€rced€.-BenzCta0

Eng Cap 14leage

I

rr!e:::r1:fr"r]}

Merc€des-Benz C-Class ClaO $52,990 $12,990 /yr 1l-Mar20L3 1,595 cc 114,000 km Luxury

CGI

wellMaintained Unlt Wih No R€pairs Requ redl OwnerSelling Due To Upgrad€l llost Sought After Luxury Saloonl Low Maintenancewth Pr€stigious
German Qua lry! Reasons why This Model h so Common? P.ob...

rrqa 201.1 r1-, .o-s E.iz clS0, 20r3 
'nEr.edes'be.z 

cr8a, Mer.."..5-te.z ClS0, nre,.eies-b.n, .150,
' o '3

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180 - N.A 11-1"14l.2013 1,595 cc

cGl

Wel l'4a ntalned Unit with No Repairs Requiredl owner selling DleTo Upgrade! r.rost SoughtAfter Luxury 5aoon!
German Qlality! Reasons Why This r"lodelIs so Common? Prob...

26-1v1ar2013 1,595 cc

- Lux!ry SOLO

Low Maintenance With Prestigiols
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Me..edes-Benz C-Class C180
Cou9e

100% Loan Availablel COE went Up, Our Prce Rernain. Accid:nt Free Ur t, No Chassis Or Svuctural Darnage. Will Prov de Oie Year Waranty On
Engine And Gear Bor. Loan And Insurarce Available ViewinJ A1,,,

T,q, 0il . rdC.s B.iz CLSO,l0ll fie..eCEs be.z.l3l, Me,:ed.i3r.za:Sl, n1e,..d.!-L!r? (lb!r,
l.odo.E

Merc€des-Benz C-Class C180 $73,800 $15,260 /yr 26'Mar-2013 1,595 cc 85,000 km Sports

CGI Coupe

Fu ly Service By C&C, Well Maintaln By l'leuculous Own Er, Spar€d No Expens€ On Maintenancel Pa* Under She ter Since Day 1. 3rd Car For weekend
Drivel 1 Owner Only. callNow For Viewinq Strictt Dire...

Ti,.rs rul:lrl.!eLlt-3.r.ClN0,20llm!rrederbe.zcLSri,l'ie...d.s.A..rCl60,rFrc.d-.;bt!r.130,'r;e..-.. ..0 P

Ioyota Camry takes on Vo:kswagen s Passat

The Toyota C.mry offels more Legrcom for rear passengers, is sporder around corn€6 and has mo.e safety systems but the Vokswagen Passai is

more atrordabe.nd re€b more premium overa L

Merced€s-Aenz C'Clrss Clao $65,800 $13,650/r 01_ApF20l3 !,595 cc 68,000 km

cer

Spolts

@

€iffi6

03.Apr20ll 1,595 cc

Ver! Low Mieaqe 68000km Ony, 1 Owner, New Pa ntwork, 100% Accdent Free, No Repair Needed, Nice Interioy'Ext€rior, View Or Test OriveTo

Ii:1, lULr lE :rde tcn: c130, 2013 rlr.edes-triz !180, ller.ener B€nz c13c, m

ll' ! o Br

M€rcedes-aenz C-Class C:ao

No Expenses spared By Met culous Owner on Maintenance. Interior Upho stery Rew.apped. Newly Fitted A|4G Bodykit. A sPorty Luxurous Co!pe With
GeneroLrs Leg Room Even For The Rear Passengers, Tr.de'In ... tcIg{g8
Monst€r Ilotors Pte Ltd

Taos /0ll rlc.LJ.'R.n7 C]80/ 2!l:l merced$ b.nz.l8C, tl...c.l.ttscnr Cl84, nErc.dcs b.t.130,
| <1 .6." t8O 3 L F.V- -.,.8, 1

https //www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/llsting.php?BRSR=20&M OD=Mercedes-Benz&lvl MO=C 180&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2013&ORD=RGD A. 1/3


